

State Film Commissions

Listed alphabetically by state

ALABAMA

ALABAMA FILM OFFICE
401 Adams Avenue, Suite 170
Montgomery, AL 36104
334-242-4195
www.alabamafilm.org
film.office@ado.alabama.gov

ALASKA

ALASKA FILM PROGRAM
550 SW 7th Ave. #1770
Anchorage, AK 99501
907-269-8190
www.film.alaska.gov
alaskafilm@commerce.state.ak.us

ARIZONA

FILM IN ARIZONA
<http://www.film-in-arizona.com>

ARKANSAS

Arkansas Production Alliance
c/o Arkansas Film Commission
900 West Capitol Avenue, Ste. 400
Little Rock, AR, 72201
501-682-7676
<http://www.arkansasproduction.com>

CALIFORNIA

CALIFORNIA FILM COMMISSION
7080 Hollywood Blvd. #900
Hollywood, CA 90028
800-858-4749
323-860-2960
<http://www.film.ca.gov>
filmca@film.ca.gov

COLORADO

COLORADO FILM COMMISSION
303-892-3840
www.coloradofilm.org
info@coloradofilm.org

CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT FILM, VIDEO & MEDIA
OFFICE
505 Hudson St.
Hartford, Ct 06108
860-270-8000
<http://www.ctfilm.com>
info@ctfilm.com

DELAWARE

FILM DELAWARE
1201 N. Market St. Suite 101
Wilmington, DE 19801
302-691-8980
<http://www.filmdelaware.com>

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

OFFICE of MOTION PICTURE and TV
DEVELOPMENT
200 I Street, SE,
Washington, DC 20003
202-727-6608
<http://film.dc.gov>
mptd@dc.gov

FLORIDA

FLORIDA FILM COMMISSION
The Florida Office of Film and Entertainment
107 East Madison Street, MSC 80
Tallahassee, FL 32399
818-508-7772
<http://www.filminflorida.com>

GEORGIA

GEORGIA FILM AND TV PRODUCTION
75 Fifth Street, N.W., Suite 1200
Atlanta, GA 30308
404-962-4000
<http://www.georgia.org/industries/entertainment/georgia-film-tv-production/>
georgiafilm@georgia.org

HAWAII

HAWAII FILM OFFICE
P.O. Box 2359
Honolulu, Hawaii 96804
808-586-2570
<http://www.hawaiifilmoffice.com>
<http://filmoffice.hawaii.gov>

IDAHO

IDAHO FILM BUREAU
700 W. State Street
Boise, ID 83720
208-334-2470
<http://www.filmidaho.com>

ILLINOIS

ILLINOIS FILM OFFICE
100 W. Randolph, 3rd floor
Chicago, IL 60601
312-814-3600
<http://www.illinois.gov/dceo/whyillinois/Film/Pages/default.aspx>
<http://www.illinoisfilm.biz>

INDIANA

INDIANA FILM COMMISSION
One North Capitol Ave #700
Indianapolis, IN 46204
317-234-2037
<http://www.in.gov/film/>

IOWA

PRODUCE IOWA
State Historical Building
600 East Locust Street
Des Moines, IA 50319
515-725-0044
<http://www.produceiowa.com>

KANSAS

KANSAS FILM COMMISSION
1000 S.W. Jackson Street Suite 100
Topeka, Kansas 66612-1354
785-296-2178
<http://www.filmkansas.com>

KENTUCKY

KENTUCKY FILM OFFICE
800-345-6591
<http://filmoffice.ky.gov>

LOUISIANA

LOUISIANA FILM AND TELEVISION
DEVELOPMENT
Capitol Annex Building
1051 N. Third St.
Baton Rouge, LA 70802
225-342-5403
<http://www.louisianaentertainment.gov>

MAINE

MAINE FILM OFFICE
59 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333
207-624-9828
<http://www.filminmaine.com>

MARYLAND

MARYLAND FILM OFFICE
401 East Pratt Street, 14th Floor
Baltimore, MD 21202
410-767-6340
<http://www.marylandfilm.org>

MASSACHUSETTS

MASSACHUSETTS FILM OFFICE
617-973-8400
<http://www.mafilm.org>

MICHIGAN

MICHIGAN FILM OFFICE
300 North Washington Square, 3rd Floor
Lansing, MI 48913
517-373-3456
<http://www.michiganfilmoffice.org>

MINNESOTA

MINNESOTA FILM and TV BOARD
401 N. 3rd St., Suite 245
Minneapolis, MN 55401
612-767-0095
<http://www.mnfilmtv.org>
info@mnfilmandTV.org

MISSISSIPPI

MISSISSIPPI FILM OFFICE
501 North West St 5th Floor
Jackson, MS 39201
601-359-3297
<http://www.visitmississippi.org/film/mississippi-film-office.aspx>

MISSOURI

MISSOURI FILM OFFICE
301 West High Street, Suite 720
Jefferson City, MO 65101
573-526-3566
<http://www.mofilm.org>

MONTANA

MONTANA FILM OFFICE
301 S. Park Ave.
Helena, MT 59620
800-553-4563
406-841-2876
<http://www.montanafilm.com>

NEBRASKA

NEBRASKA FILM OFFICE
P.O. Box 98907
Lincoln, NE 68509-8907
402-471-3746
<http://www.filmnebraska.org>

NEVADA

NEVADA FILM OFFICE
6655 West Sahara, Suite C106
Las Vegas, NV 89146
702-486-2711
<http://www.nevadafilm.com>

NEW HAMPSHIRE

NEW HAMPSHIRE FILM OFFICE
19 Pillsbury Street, 1st Floor
Concord, NH 03301
603-271-2220
<http://www.nh.gov/film>
film@nh.gov

NEW JERSEY

NEW JERSEY MOTION PICTURES & FILM
OFFICE
153 Halsey Street - 5th Floor
P.O. Box 47023
Newark, New Jersey 07101
973-648-6279
<http://www.njfilm.org>
NJFILM@NJFilm.org

NEW MEXICO

NEW MEXICO FILM OFFICE
1100 Saint Francis Drive
First Floor, Suite 1213
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-5600
<http://www.nmfilm.com>
film@nmfilm.com

NEW YORK

NEW YORK STATE GOVERNOR'S FILM
OFFICE
633 Third Avenue, 33rd Floor
New York, New York 10017
212-803-2330
<http://www.nylovesfilm.com>

NORTH CAROLINA

THE NORTH CAROLINA FILM OFFICE
301 N. Wilmington St
Raleigh, NC 27601
866-468-2273
919-733-9900
<http://www.ncfilm.com>

NORTH DAKOTA

NORTH DAKOTA FILM COMMISSION
701-328-2525
<http://www.ndtourism.com/information/north-dakota-film-production>

OHIO

OHIO FILM COMMISSION
77 South High Street
Columbus, Oh 42316
614-644-5156
<http://development.ohio.gov/FilmOffice/>

OKLAHOMA

OKLAHOMA FILM and MUSIC OFFICE
120 N Robinson Ave Suite 600
Oklahoma City, OK 73102
800-766-3456
405-230-8440
<http://www.oklahomafilm.org>
<http://www.ok.gov/oklahomafilm/>

OREGON

OREGON FILM & VIDEO OFFICE
123 NE 3rd Avenue, Suite 210
Portland, OR 97232
971-254-4020
<http://www.oregonfilm.org>
shoot@oregonfilm.org

PENNSYLVANIA

PENNSYLVANIA FILM OFFICE
400 North Street, 4th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120-0225
717-783-3456
<http://www.filminpa.com>

PUERTO RICO

PUERTO RICO FILM COMMISSION
787-754-6444
<http://www.puertoricofilm.com>

RHODE ISLAND

RHODE ISLAND FILM & TV OFFICE
One Capital Hill
Providence, RI 02908
401-222-3456
<http://www.film.ri.gov>

SOUTH CAROLINA

SOUTH CAROLINA FILM OFFICE
1205 Pendleton Street, Room 225
Columbia, SC 29201
803-737-0490
<http://www.filmsc.com>

SOUTH DAKOTA

SOUTH DAKOTA FILM COMMISSION
711 East Wells Ave.
Pierre, SD 57501
605-773-3301
<http://www.filmsd.com>
filmsd@state.sd.us

TENNESSEE

TENNESSEE FILM COMMISSION
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue
Tennessee Tower 26th Floor
Nashville, TN 37243
615-741-3456
<http://www.tn.gov/film/>
tn.film@state.tn.us

TEXAS

TEXAS FILM COMMISSION
PO Box 13246
Austin, TX 78711
512-463-9200
<http://www.governor.state.tx.us/film/>
film@governor.state.tx.us

UTAH

UTAH FILM COMMISSION
300 N. State St.
Salt Lake City, UT 84114
801-538-8740
<http://www.film.utah.gov>

VERMONT

VERMONT FILM COMMISSION
One National Life Dr., Sixth Fl.
Montpelier, VT 05602
802-828-3618
<http://http://www.vermontfilm.com>
vermontfilm@vermontfilm.com

VIRGINIA

VIRGINIA FILM OFFICE
901 East Byrd Street
Richmond, VA 23219
804-545-5530
<http://www.film.virginia.org>
vafilm@virginia.org

WASHINGTON

FILM WASHINGTON
11411 Fourth Avenue, Suite 420
Seattle, Washington 98101
206-264-0667
<http://www.washingtonfilmworks.org>
<http://http://www.filmwashington.com>
wafilm@cted.wa.gov

WASHINGTON DC

WASHINGTON DC OFFICE OF MOTION
PICTURE & TV DEVELOPMENT
200 I Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003
202-727-6608
<http://film.dc.gov>

WEST VIRGINIA

WEST VIRGINIA FILM OFFICE

90 MacCorkle Avenue SW

South Charleston, WV 25303

866.6WV.FILM

304-957-9382

<http://www.wvfilm.com>**WISCONSIN**

FILM WISCONSIN

PO Box 93

Waunakee, WI 53597

414-333-2366

<http://www.filmwisconsin.net>**WYOMING**

WYOMING FILM OFFICE

5611 High Plains Rd

Cheyenne, WY 82007

307-777-3400

<http://www.filmwyoming.com>